

Contatta

martacarcaiso@yahoo.it

www.linkedin.com/in/marta-carcaiso-2634a568 (LinkedIn)

Competenze principali

Biology

Sperimentazioni cliniche

Ricerca clinica

Languages

Inglese (Professional Working)

Marta Carcaiso

CRA Senior presso Premier Research
Monza e Brianza

Riepilogo

Initial technical training period and assistance to qualified CRAs or team members with administrative tasks on local and international studies, as appropriate.

Involvement in Medical Monitoring activities for designated projects and to monitor specified sites to ensure quality and integrity of data, compliance with SOPs, ICH GCP and regulatory requirements, ensuring data completion on time and within budget.

Experience as a CRA on an observational/interventional multicenter trial.

Experience in remote monitoring.

Experience in Medical Device.

Esperienza

Premier Research

Senior CRA

luglio 2019 - Present (2 anni 6 mesi)

Milano, Italia

Covance

CRA Senior

gennaio 2019 - giugno 2019 (6 mesi)

Milano, Italia

CHILTERN INTERNATIONAL S.R.L.

6 anni 3 mesi

CRA Senior

dicembre 2018 - dicembre 2018 (1 mese)

Milano, Italia

CRA II

gennaio 2017 - novembre 2018 (1 anno 11 mesi)

Milano, Italia

CRA I

marzo 2014 - dicembre 2016 (2 anni 10 mesi)

Milano, Italia

TCRA

ottobre 2012 - febbraio 2014 (1 anno 5 mesi)

Milano, Italia

Experience in a prospective, non-interventional, international multicenter cohort study.

Key areas of Responsibility:

- to ensure that investigator site files are assembled appropriately
- to prepare and conduct site visits
- to be proactive in all dealings with study sites. To ensure that all study related communication including e-mail is tracked, printed and filed as required
- to facilitate translation of all necessary documents, as appropriate for local country requirements
- to track patient recruitment by contacting investigators as specified for the study
- to prepare Local Ethics Committee / IRB submission documentation as defined by local requirements. To ensure that EC/IRBs are updated regarding protocol amendments, SAEs etc.
- to work in a timely manner in accordance with all the activities specified in the agreed study budget
- to raise invoice requests for investigator payments in accordance with Investigator/Hospital/Pharmacy agreement terms, to maintain the site financial tracking, producing a list for pending investigator payments and producing payment requests
- to assemble files and ensure documents for the sponsor file accurately reflect the progress of the study

Ministero Istruzione, Universita' e Ricerca

Insegnante

settembre 2001 - giugno 2012 (10 anni 10 mesi)

Teacher in scientific discipline such as biology, chemistry, geology, astronomy and physics.

Formazione

Università degli Studi di Milano

Biology/Biological Sciences, General · (1994 - 1998)

Università Politecnica delle Marche

Laurea, Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography · (1998 - 2000)